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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Hall, Tamsin L ............. .............. 
18 March 2008 11:22 

Watson, Adele 

Subject: Althea Lord interviews 

[Code Ai 

Thanks for sending over the Dr Reid information. 

I have just been interviewing Dr Lord and it would appear that the transcripts are incomplete - 
please could you send me another copy of her transcript dated 27 September 2000 - it is in 2 parts. 

Thanks 

Tamsin 

Tamsin HallI Solicitor 
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP 
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FFW does not accept service of documents by e-mai! for Court or other purposes unless expressly agreed in writing 
beforehand. For service to be effective, the sender must receive an express acknowledgement of receipt from the person 
intended to be served. 

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you receive it in error please tell the sender and do not 
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon it. You should ensure this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. E- 
mail is not a 100% virus-free or secure medium. It is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your 
system and that your messages to us meet your own security requirements. We reserve the right to read any e-mail or 
attachment entering or leaving our systems without notice. 

Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number 
OC318472) and is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of its members and their professional qualifications 
is available at its registered office, 35 Vine Street, London, EC3N 2AA. 
We use the term pariner to refer to a member of Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP, or an employee or consultant with equivalent 
standing and qualifications. 
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